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20 November 2024 
 
 

REF NO: 012/2024/PMID/SERVICES/RFB: NOTICE 4 

APPOINTMENT A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE A PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL 

OFFICER FOR MOKOLO CROCODILE RIVER (WEST) WATER AUGMENTATION PROJECT PHASE 2 A 

(MCWAP-2 A) 

 
Dear Bidder, 

 
 

TCTA acknowledges receipt of the requests for clarification listed in the attached table. The response to 

each request for clarification is provided in the attached table. 

 
 

 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 

  ………………………………… 
Azwianewi Nelwamondo 

SENIOR MANAGER: SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 

mailto:info@tcta.co.za
http://www.tcta.co.za/


REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION TCTA RESPONSE 

A Contractor that is bidding for the main contractor 

tender for MCWAP 2 A has approached us to be their 

SECO should they win the tender. We are tendering 

for the ECO position. Should both of us win the tender, 

we agreed with the contractor that we will drop the 

contractor. Is this allowed? 

 

The bidder is allowed to submit a bid for this tender. 

However, in the eventuality that the said Contractor 

is awarded the MCWAP 2A Main Contract for 

construction and your bid is successful for this RFB, 

you must decide on which role to take on. The bidder 

will not be allowed to fulfil both roles and must decide 

between being a subcontractor for the main contract 

or taking on this ECO contract. This will be to avoid 

conflict of interest. 
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